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SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
SPECIAL DISTRICTS 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 5 

TO THE BIDDING REQUIREMENTS, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, GENERAL CONDITIONS, 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS, AND TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE 

CALICO GHOST TOWN - BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
 

PROJECT NO.: 1378.0160 

September 5, 2024 
 
The Contract Documents for the above-referenced project are hereby amended in the following manner 
and the following manner only: 

I. All provisions of this Addendum No. 5 are hereby incorporated into the Contract Documents, and 
Bidders shall account for all provisions pursuant to this Addendum No. 5 when submitting their bid 
proposals. Each Bidder shall include a dated and signed copy of this Addendum with their 
sealed bid proposal. 

 
1. ITEM NO. 1:  SECTION A – INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS 

 
As per the information provided below, the Contractors are advised of the following change in Section 
A: Instruction to Bidders, Item 1.B, which pertains to the Bid Opening Date. 
 
The following information is for the Calico Ghost Town - Bridge Replacement Project bid opening. 
Prompt attendance is required. Allow adequate time to log in to the meeting before 2:00 PM PST, 
Thursday, September 12, 2024:  

Please join my meeting on your computer, tablet, or smartphone. 

Microsoft Teams 

Join the meeting now  
Meeting ID: 289 738 716 34  
Passcode: goRCe3 
 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 405 805 034# 
United States: +1 661-568-6806 
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Below are additional questions and answers submitted as of the submission of this addendum: 

      RFI # 1. The Vendor has pricing for: 

`A.) 75-foot-long bridge B.) 85-foot long bridge. 

       Which is the correct structure length? 
 
Answer:   The appropriate span length for the bridge is 75 feet, as outlined in Section F—Technical Specifications, 
Item 02.1.3 (PP 8/23) and Item 02.3.3.1 (PP 9/23). 

 
RFI # 2. The bridge firm has provided pricing for 2 options for the foundation design. 

A.) Spead Footing 
B.) Drilled Shaft Footing 
 
Which Footing Design is required? 
 
Answer:    Please refer to Section H – Geotechnical Exploration Report, item 3.2, Shallow Foundation 
Recommendations, as it recommends conventional spread or strip footing shallow foundation systems (PP19/75). 
 
RFI 3) Bid Item 2 Steel Fabricated Bridge. 
 
A) The specified Manufacturer is requiring the Prime to provide the Bridge Bearing with sole plate. The Drawing 

list that the Teflon sleave is optional. Does the District require a Teflon sleeve. 
 
Answer:  Please kindly ensure the bridge bearing is provided with the sole plate from the specified manufacturer. 
 
B) There is no required steel grade, the bearing manufacturer suggests A704. Is this acceptable?  
 
 Answer:    Please refer to Section F – Technical Specifications, item 02.6. Materials (PP 15/23) for the 

required steel grade. 
 
C.) There is no finish specified, would galvanized be acceptable? 
 
Answer:    Please refer to Section F – Technical Specifications, item 02.6. Materials (PP 15/23) for the 

specified finish. 
 
RFI # 4 Bid Item 3 Bridge Abutments is Concrete. Is this concrete required to be Integrally colored. 
 
Answer:    The abutments of the bridge should be constructed using plain concrete. 
 
RFI # 5 Bid Item 5. It was discussed that the contractor would be require to Stamp the Bridge Deck 1. 1.) 
1. Concrete with District furnish Stamps. Is the deck to be integrally required, if so what color? Would the use 
of Color Hardener be acceptable in lieu of Integral color? 
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Answer:  The contractor shall provide and install a colored concrete floor stamp, Proline Boardwalk P/N. BW110. 
Color to match the existing floor stamp at Pizza Shop, Calico Ghost Town. Color hardener is not 
acceptable.    

 
2. The joint is not included in the plans. Would it be acceptable to use an asphalt impregnate joint with a zip 
strip, Pull the zip and seal with a pourable AL Seal made by Sika and approved for bridges by Caltrans? 
 
Answer: Yes, that would be acceptable. 
 

RFI # 6 Bid Item 6 Handicapped Ramp. Is a truncated dome required on both sides of the Bridge. 
Additionally, due to the narrow ramp with Ada requirements require consideration of metal railing on both sides 
for to minimize potential mis-alignment for wheel chairs and sight restricted pedestrians. SBD’s position 
requested. 

 
Answer:    Yes, please provide truncated domes and metal railing on both sides of the bridge as per ADA 

requirements. 
 
Is integral color required in the Handicap ramps or stamping required? 
 
Answer:  Colored stamping in the Handicap ramps. 
 
RFI # 7 Bid Item 7 School Bridge Sign does not appear to have a detail. Can on be provided? 
 
Answer:    Please provide a "School Bridge" sign in accordance with the MUTCD standards for bridge school signs. 

 

The above items modify the informal bid documents in the manner prescribed and in that manner only.  All 
other contract items will remain as originally intended.  The contractor will sign/date this addendum and submit 
it with their bid as an acknowledgment of receiving and complying with this addendum. 

 
ISSUE DATE: September 5, 2024, Date Acknowledged by Bidder:   

 
 

 
 
 
By: 

 

 
 
 

 
 
By: 

Russel Viloria, Project Manager Bidders Company Name 
Department of Public Works - Special Districts 
Project Management Division 

 

Bidders Signature 
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